

## Spencer Gulf Football League Inc

## MINUTES

Meeting Date/Time	Wednesday 6 <sup>th</sup> February 2019 commenced at 5:00 pm
Location	League Clubrooms, Central Oval, Port Augusta.
Present	
SGL	L Promnitz, R Gordon, L Jolly, G Congdon, K Hillard
West Augusta	M Foote
South Augusta	M Kerin
Central Augusta	S.Keurschner
Solomontown	S Budd
Port	D Johnson
PropRisdon	W. Sayner
Umpires	-
SANFL	J McAuliffe, C Oliphant
Gallery	J McNamara, N Heron, B Harris, M Gilbert
Apologies	
	-
Confirmation of Minutes	
	That the Minutes of the League Meeting held on 21st October 2018, as tabled, be accepted.Moved: LionsSeconded: G CongdonCARRIED
Correspondence	
	<u>IN</u>
	Whyalla Football League - Proposal for Inter-league matches <i>Resolved</i> that WFL be advised SGFL is prepared to play inter-league matches at Whyalla on the Saturday of the June long weekend only. That acceptance is dependent upon the Broken Hill Football League's response to accept our invitation for a similar event. OUT Nil

Reports	
Treasurer	That the Treasurer's report be accepted, as tabled
	Moved: PortSeconded: CentralCARRIED
	Reminder to clubs about submitting their Budget advertisements and timely sending of team details to the printers.
President	Nil
Secretary	Nil
Vice President & Junior Football	Both Junior Leagues in Port Pirie and Port Augusta have new executives
General Business	
	Umpires Director
	That Matt Giles be appointed SGL Umpires' Director for the Season 2019
	Moved: WestSeconded: SouthCARRIED
	Player/Spectator Behaviour
	Letter from Mr Brian Webb about his concerns of player and spectator behaviour, particularly unacceptable foul language.
	Umpires to concentrate on policing this behaviour and apply appropriate penalties, where necessary at all levels.
	Clubs and coaches to address the issues.
	SGL Code of Conduct to be promulgated, periodically, in Match Budget.
SGL	Investigate placement of messages on electronic scoreboards and public address system announcements.
	<i>Resolved</i> Mr Webb be advised, by letter, of the strategies proposed to address this issue and acknowledge his initiative in expressing these concerns.
	Player Points System
	Letter from Mr Harry Waterworth regarding the player points system.
	Lengthy discussion was held on the system but Board Members opted to continue with the current system.
	<i>Resolved</i> Mr Waterworth be advised of the Board's decision to keep the points system unchanged, but acknowledge his interest in the matter.

	U18s and U15s Inter-league coaches
	U15s - Corey McKenzie and U18s to be appointed later.
	<u>Sponsors</u>
	Beaurepaires are sponsoring the Nobbs and Bishop Medals.
	Letters have been sent to prospective sponsors. McDonalds are showing for interest for Season 2019.
	Electronic scoreboard advertising is being pursued.
	Sundrop are prepared to sponsor Australian Rules Football in Port Augusta.
	<u>Central Oval</u>
	Meeting being arranged with Council now regular participants are available.
	AFL JLT Game
	Proposed U21s game will definitely go ahead with each city to wear 'old league' guernseys.
	Womens game not to proceed because of lack of numbers; viz, Port Augusta 2 and Port Pirie 7.
	Port Pirie Regional Council to be advised, accordingly.
	League By-law changes
	<b>That</b> the changes to By-law 19 <b>'The Commissioners Duties include'</b> be adopted, as tabled, with the exception of original Clause 19 c) being deleted and the change of 30 minutes to 60 minutes in original Clause 19 d).
	Moved: Rod Gordon Seconded: South CARRIED
	Proposed Laws of the Game Changes
	Decision to make changes to be made, by email medium, after SANFL Community Football President and Secretaries forum on 16 <sup>th</sup> February 2019.
SANFL - RFAC	Next Northern Zone Meeting to be held at ETSA Oval, Port Augusta on 19 <sup>th</sup> March 2019.
SANFL - RFC	SANFL Community Football Club Development day to be held on 17 <sup>th</sup> February 2019. Child care and police checks will be discussed.
West Augusta	Nil
South Augusta	Trax Radio still looking for commentators
Central Augusta	Nil
Solomontown	Nil
Port	Nil

PropRisdon	Nil
Umpires	Nil
Next Meeting	Sunday 12 <sup>th</sup> May 2019 at Port Pirie - Venue to be advised
Meeting Closed	6:30 pm.